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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN /. CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE
J. TERRY DEASON ‘ SERVICES

LiLA A.JABER Branca S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

, > (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)
Pasblic Serfrice Corunizst

September 27, 2004

William C. Henry, Esquire
Burke, Blue & Hutchison, P.A.
Post Office Box 70

Panama City, Florida 32402

Re: Docket No. 041116-WS

Dear Mr. Henry:

This will acknowledge receipt of a resolution of Board of County Commissioners of Bay
County rescinding resolution of July 10, 1973 which imposed regulatory jurisdiction upon the Florida
Public Service Commission for utilities operating within Bay County, which was filed in this office on
September 23, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2004 5:25 PM ‘/

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/28/2004 5:24:00 PM

Docket Number: 041116-WS

Filename / Path: 041116o0r.rrj.doc

Order Acknowledging Resolution Adopted by Bay County Rescinding Jurisdiction and Establishing Procedure for
Cancellation of Certificates in Bay County.

Number of pages in order - 4.

Thanks "J"
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2004 10:05 AM

To: Pat Brady

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Dkt. 040358-SU, Document No. 12085, filed 11/10/04

Yes.

Kim, | copied the document entry into 041116. Please make a copy of the document out of 040358 and put the copy in 041116
docket file.

thanks.

Kay

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2004 9:27 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Dkt. 040358-SU, Document No. 12085, filed 11/10/04

Kay, can you file the above document in Docket No. 041116-WS, as well?

11/24/2004



